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CHATHAM AREA TRANSIT AUTHORITY RFP 2019-07, ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

 

DATE:     April 24, 2019  

ORIGINAL RFP NUMBER:  2019-07 

PROJECT:     SECURITY SERVICES 

 

This Addendum forms a part of the Request for Proposals 2019-07 dated, February 11, 2019. 

 

Questions posed during initial Q&A Period and CAT’s Responses: 
 

Question 1: Will this be 24/7/365 coverage? 

 

Response: CAT expects that the daily coverage will be approximately 18 hours.  

 

Question 2: Who is the current incumbent? 

 

Response: CAT does not release information related to internal contract matters. 

 

Question 3:  When was the current incumbent awarded the contract? 

 

Response: CAT does not release information related to internal contract matters. 

 

Question 4: What is the estimated usage (number of annual hours) of prior contract? 

 

Response: CAT does not release information related to internal contract matters. 

 

Question 5: What is the estimated amount spent on this contract last year?  

 

Response: CAT does not release information related to internal contract matters. 

 

Question 6: What is the estimated total number of annual hours for this contract? 

 

Response: CAT expects that the total number of annual hours will be approximately 13,000. 

 

Question 7: What is the current bill rate? 

 

Response: CAT does not release information related to internal contract matters. 

 

Question 8: Are there any additional services that may be needed that are not listed in the 

RFP? 

 

Response: CAT may request extra security officer services for special events.    

   

Question 9: Is there any minimum wage/pay? 
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Response: There is no minimum wage/pay associated with this particular RFP.  However, 

the selected vendor is required to follow all applicable federal and state wage 

laws. 

 

Question 10: Is there any prevailing wage, living wage ordinance, state or local mandated 

wage, contract specific wage, or collective bargaining agreement? 

 

Response: Please see response to Question 9. 

 

Question 11: Is a Bid Bond required? 

a) If yes, how much? 

b) How often / how many times have you assessed liquidated damages, if 

applicable? 

 

Response: There is no bid bond requirement and CAT does not release information related to 

internal contract matters, including any liquidated damages. 

 

Question 12: If awarded, will a Performance Bond be required? 

a) If yes, how much? 

 

Response: CAT does not require a performance bond. 

 

Question 13: If awarded, will a Payment Bond be required? 

a) If yes, how much? 

 

Response: CAT does not require a payment bond. 

 

Question 14: Is there a specified way you would like the responses to come? For example, 

bound, unbound, 3-ring binder(s) etc…  

 

Response: There is no specific format requirement; however, CAT does require that 1 

original, 3 copies, and 1 electronic copy be sent to the address found in Sec. 1.2 of 

the RFP. 

 

Question 15: Are there any vehicles required for this bid, if so how many? 

 

Response:   Vehicles are not required as part of this procurement. 

 

Question 16: Could you please provide a list of all equipment needed for this job?  

 

Response: CAT requires that all security guards have company issued uniforms.  

 

Question 17: Could you provide all hours? 

 

Response: Please see Response to Question 1. 
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Question 18: Is there a pricing form or format? 

 

Response: CAT does not require a particular pricing form or format. 

 

Question 19: In regards to the 2 sites listed, could you please provide the number of officers, 

the type of officer, and the weekly hours? 

 

Response: CAT will require one uniformed, unarmed officer per site with approximately 120 

weekly hours per site. 

 

Question 20: We noticed the option years for the previous contract were not given to the 

incumbent at that time, could you elaborate as to why they weren’t given these 

option years? 

 

Response: CAT does not release information related to internal contract matters. 

 

Question 21: How many guards will you require at each jobsite? 

 

Response:  See response to Question 19. 

 

Question 22: Will you require armed guards at both locations? 

 

Response:  No. CAT does not required armed guards for the day to day shifts. However, CAT 

wants to consider the option of armed guards for special event coverage.   

 

Question 23: What are the total hours per day you require service? 

 

Response: Please see Response to Question 1.  

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 


